No. |0 Q C/,/

Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated Shimla.-2__ ZA]03/ 20/?

From: DFO Shimla. To: C.C.F Shimla Circle.

Subject: construction road from Dumi to Kharechi, (Kms 0/00 to 10/165)
Proposal File No. FP/HP/ROAD/8164/201 4).

Memo:

Kindly refer to your office endst. No, 12493 dated 22.06.2018 on the
subject cited above.
L. I'he user agency has explored three alignment . Other two alignments
Involve more area and involve more number of trees (copy enclosed as annexure-).
Iherefore alignment number -1 involving 5.6581hac. area and 1147 number of trees is

selected.

2. T'he detailed Muck dumping plan has been prepared by user agency

and also enclosed annexure-II. The same is also uploaded online.

3. Complete CA scheme is enclosed as annexure-III and the same is also

uploaded.

Encl. As above.

(gg
Divisional Horest Officer.

Shimla Forest Division,
Shimla



